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Milligan, Michelle

_
From: Susie Stephan <S5tephan@tlsslaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Milligan, Michelle
Cc: Richard Jarolem; Jodi Ellis
Subject: The Parlour 29, LLC amendment to articles of organization
Attachments: The Pariour 29, LLC_001 pdf

Good afternoon, Michelle

Per your request, we are authorizing you to debit our account the $25.00 filing fee for filing this amendment to articles
of organization for The Parlour 29, LLC, a courtesy copy of which is attached. To reiterate and for future considerations,
we are to fax any amendments to LLCs, along with the cover sheet, and not physically send it for filing.

We sincerely appreciate your consideration in this matter and would appreciate it if you could via return email confirm
that the amendment will be filed taday.

Thanks, pf ,d.
Susie Stephan | Legal Administrative Assistant CC{"

Traub Lieberman Straus & Shrewsberry LLP IZ@\ w(} )O 3(

11770 US Highway 1, Suite 402E | Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33408

{561} 293-8222 Direct

{561} 848-8300 Main

{561) 848-8301 Fax

sstephan@tlsslaw.com | www.traublieberman.com

New York | New Jersey | lllinois | Florida | California | Connecticut | London {Liaison Office)

TRAUB LIEBERMAN
7 STRAUS & SHREWSBERRY Lip

tf you have any difficulty, or if the transmission was incomplete, please advise. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 10 which it is
addressed and may contain inigrmation that is privileged, cenfidential and exempt from disclosure undes applicable law. If the reader of this message 15 not the
intended recipient or the employee of agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are heteby netified that any dissemination,
distributian or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication i error, please notify us immediately by telephone or e-
mail, and delete the electronic version of the message from your system, Thank you.



COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

The Parfour 29, 1.1.C
SURIECT:

~Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Amendment und feers) are submitied for tiling,

Please return all correspondence concerning this maiter to the tollowing:

Hailee . Martin

Narhe of Person

The Parlour 29, 1L1.C

Firm/Company

[4145-14147 US Highway Once

Address

Juno Beach. Florda 33108

CitysSaae and Zip Code

P2OSalon@email com

E-manil address; (to be used for fiure annual report natilication)
For turther informasion concerning this matter, please call:

Hailee E. Martin 561 SO0-003
at )
Name of Person Area Code Daztime Telephone Number

Enclosed 13 a chieck for the following amount:

O $23.00 Filing Fee O 530.00 Filing FFee & 0 $33.00 Filing Fee & O 360.00 Filing Fee.
Certilicate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
tadditional copy s enclosed Centified Copy

taddstional copy 1 enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Clifion Building

Tallahassee. FLL 323514 2661 Executive Center Cirele

Tallahassee, FL 32301



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
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The Parlour 29, LLC o o 11::“'"
{(Name ol the Limited Linbility Company ss it now appears on our records, | i L.J
{A Flonda Limited Tiabiliy Compunsy .:.’:;* W3
b R LY
- . - Aprl 2 2018 L.
The Articles of Oreanization for this Limited Liabilitv Company were filed on 2Prit 2. 2018 and assigned
£ ) pan) g
. I Q3
Florida document number -1S000083099

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name. ¢nter the new name of the limited liability company here:
NIA

Enter new principal offices address. if applicable:

I'he new name must be distinguishable and contain the words “Limited Liability Compans . the designation ~“LLCT o the abbreviation “1LL.C."
NIA

(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS)

Enter new mailing address, if applicable:

N/A
(Muiling address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

B.

If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records. enter the name of the new
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Reaisiered Aeent:

THailee £, Martin

New Regisiered Office Address:

13833-14147 US Highway One

Emer Flovida sireet address
Juno Beach

AP 33408
. Florida )
iy
New Registered Apent’s Signature. if changing Repistered Agent:

Aip Conde
I hereby accept the appoimiment as registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacin. 1 further agree to comphewitd the
provisions of all stauies relative (o the proper and complete performance of my duties. and I am familiar with and

accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 6053, F.S. Or, if this document is
being filed 1o merely reflect a change in the registered office adbivess, I hereby: confirnt thai the limited liahiliy
company has been notified in writing of this change.

If Chiwngivd Registered Agent,

Signature of New Registervd Avent
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If amending Authorized Person(s) authorized to manage. enter the tile, name, and address of each person _being added

or removed from our records:

MGR = Manager
AMBR = Authorized Member

Title Name Address Tvpe of Action
MOGR Amber M. Costa
O add

F4E USHwy One, Juno Bel, FL
E Remove

O Change

O Add

O Remove

O Change

0O Add

0 Remove

0O Change

B Aadd

 Remove

O Change

O Add

0 Remove

O Change

O Add

O Remove

G Change
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D. Ifamending any other information, enter change(s) herve: (Aruch additional sheets, if necessary.)

E. Effective date, if other than the date of fling: (optional)
{ITan efMective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be prior w date of titing or more than 9 days arter tiling.) Parsuant o 6030207 ¢3)(b)

Note: [fthe date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on the Department of State’s records,

If the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, at 12:01 a.m. on the earlier of:
{b} The 90th day after the record is filed.

Dated g"i"”‘ 6 7 . 269/8/

U

SiEnalure of o iwember or authorized representative of a member

Ha lee Lo flaela  Men

Typed or printed name of signee

hE:C HA 8-9NY
!
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Filing Fee: $23.00



